2012-2013

Community Resource Book



Richmond County, Georgia

Family Medicine Center Georgia Health Sciences Health System

FREE Please take a copy.

Family Medicine Center Community Resource Book

2012-2013

This resource book has been created for the use of the community of Augusta and Richmond County. Included are available services for health department clinics, low cost clinics for uninsured patients, medication assistance, transportation, mental health and substance abuse, elder care and dementia, emergency and hotline services, urgent care centers, family planning and pregnancy, and medical supplies. In addition to physical therapy and rehabilitation, homeless shelters assistance and low income housing, hospice care, children and youth services, clothing, furniture, appliances, and household goods, dental care, food pantries, job search and literacy training, dialysis facilities, support groups and organizations, veterans, and educational websites. *Information is not copyrighted and may be reprinted*.

Acknowledgements

This book has been prepared for you by Department of Family Medicine at the Medical College of Georgia, Adriana Pratt, MD and Ruth George, MD, FACS third year residents in the department. This guide was prepared under the direction of Janis Coffin, DO, FAAFP Medical Director, Family Medicine Center and Associate Professor and Jacqueline DuBose, MD Associate Director, Resident Educational Programs and Assistant Professor with the Department of Family Medicine at GHSU.

The printing of the book was funded by Health Resources and Services Administration (HRSA), Residency Training in Primary Care grant, number D58HP23219.

Updates

It is our hope to update this guide annually to ensure that the information is accurate and up to date; however if you find a broken link, a number that is no longer in service, or a listing that is no longer provided, please let us know. You can submit updates and additional information to:

> Community Resource Guide Updates Department of Family Medicine HB 2050 (Dayna Seymore) 1120 15th Street Augusta GA 30912 Or email to: <u>dseymore@georgiahealth.edu</u>

Family Medicine Center Community Resource Book Georgia Health Sciences Health System

Contents

Health Department Clinics	2
Low Cost Clinics for Uninsured Patients	2
Medication Assistance	4
Transportation	4
Mental Health & Substance Abuse	5
Elder Care and Dementia	6
Assisted Living Facilities:	6
Home – Care Services:	
Nursing Homes:	9
Adult Day-Care Centers:	10
Emergency and Hotline Services	11
Urgent Care Centers	11
Family Planning and Pregnancy	12
Medical Supplies	12
Physical Therapy and Rehabilitation	14
Homeless Shelters, Assistance & Low Income Housing	14
Hospice Care	16
Children and Youth Services	17
Clothing, furniture, appliances and household goods	18
Dental Care	19
Food pantries / Kitchens	19
Job Search and Literacy Training	21
Dialysis Facilities	22
Support Groups & Organizations	23
Veterans	24
Educational Websites	24

Family Medicine Center Community Resource Book Georgia Health Sciences Health System

Health Department Clinics

Richmond County Health Department

- Phone Number: 706-721-5900
- Address: 950 Laney Walker Blvd. Augusta, GA. 30901.
- Services Provided: child/adolescent health, communicable diseases, dental health, general medical, infectious diseases, HIV, TB Clinic, WIC, Women's Health and pregnancy testing.

Richmond County Health Department South Augusta Clinic:

- Phone Number: 706-790-0661.
- Address: 2420 Windsor Spring Road. Augusta, GA. 30906.
- Services Provided: child/adolescent health, communicable diseases, dental health, general medical, infectious diseases, HIV, TB Clinic, WIC, Women's Health and pregnancy testing.

TB Control Clinic:

- Phone Number: 706-721-5840
- Address: 950 Laney Walker Blvd. Augusta, GA. 30901.

Fort Gordon WIC Clinic:

- Phone Number: 706-791-1701.
- Address: 42nd Street, Building 40200. Fort Gordon, GA. 30905.
- Services Provided: supplemental foods, health care referrals, and nutrition education for lowincome pregnant, breastfeeding, and non-breastfeeding postpartum women, and to infants and children up to age five who are found to be at nutritional risk.

Low Cost Clinics for Uninsured Patients

Doctors Direct of the CSRA:

- Phone Number: 706-733-1776
- Website: <u>www.doctorsdirect-csra.com</u>
- Address: multiple providers in the CSRA.
- Services Provided: Care Card Membership program non-insurance medical discount card for participating providers in the following specialties: Dentists, Family Medicine, Pediatrics, Ophthalmology, Orthopedics and Sports Medicine, Internal Medicine, Allergy / Immunology, Surgery, Occupational Medicine, Endocrinology, Nephrology, Gynecology, Neurology, Sleep Medicine, Sports Medicine, and Plastic Surgery. Also includes massage therapists, Laboratories, Pharmacies, Podiatrists, Chiropractors, Urgent care centers, Durable Medical Equipment stores, Hospitals, Optometrists, Optical stores, Physical Therapists, Audiologists, Imaging centers, Infusion Therapy, and Psychologists.

Lamar Medical Center:

- Phone Number: 706-828-7468. Fax: 706-724-7566.
- Address: 1446 Lee Beard Way. Augusta, GA. 30901
- Website: www.bgcrcenter.org/Lamar%20Medical%20Center.htm
- Services Provided: To provide access to quality comprehensive, culturally diverse, and community-based primary care.

Richmond County Medical Society, Project Access:

- Phone Number: 706-733-5177. Fax: 706-736-8055.
- Address: 2612 Commons Boulevard. Augusta, GA. 30909.
- Website: <u>www.rcprojectaccess.org</u>
- Services Provided: outreach program of the Richmond County Medical Society which assists the uninsured indigent people of Richmond and Columbia counties with accessing physician services. Specialties include: Allergy / Immunology, Anesthesiology, Cardiology, Cardiovascular Surgery, Dermatology, Endodontics, Family Medicine, Gastroenterology, General Surgery, Gynecology, Infectious Diseases, Internal Medicine, Nephrology, Neurology, Neurosurgery, Ophthalmology, Oral Surgery, Orthopedic Surgery, Pain Management, Plastic Surgery, Psychiatry, Pulmonary diseases, Rheumatology, Sleep Medicine, Surgery, Thoracic Surgery and Urology.

Catholic Social Services:

- Phone Number: 706-722-4390
- Address: 811 12th Street. Augusta, GA. 30901.
- Website: <u>www.cssaugusta.com</u>
- Services Provided: Primary care clinic provided by St. Vincent de Paul Health Center (706-828-3444). Home Visits available to assess health status and home needs, made by a licensed nurse. Also assists in obtaining birth certificates for those who cannot afford one.

Neighborhood Improvement Project – Belle Terrace Health and Wellness Centers:

- Phone Number: 706-790-4440
- Address: 2467 Golden Camp Road. Augusta, GA. 30906.
- Website: <u>www.neighborhoodimprovement.org</u>
- Services Provided: Primary care for all ages, health education, visual and hearing screens for children, preventive physicals, chronic care management (HTN, Diabetes, Obesity), Cancer and other disease screenings, Child and adult immunizations.

Druid Park Community Health Center:

- Phone Number:
- Address: 1125 Druid Park Ave. Augusta, GA. 30904.
- Website: <u>www.miraclemakingministries.com</u>
- Services Provided: Primary care services, immunizations, preventive healthcare, nutritional education, laboratory and radiology services.

St. Vincent de Paul Health Center:

- Phone Number: 706-722-3535
- Address: 432 8th street. Augusta, GA. 30901.
- Website: <u>www.salvationarmycars.com</u>
- Services Provided: health services provided by a nurse practitioner, and outreach nurse, a clinical assistant as well as GHSU staff. Emergency prescription services are provided for individuals in need of insulin, cardiac medications and other critical drugs.

GAP Ministries:

- Phone number: 706-722-4408
- Address: 1235 Greene Street. Augusta, GA. 30901.
- Website: <u>www.gapministries.org</u>
- Services Provided: Medication and healthcare assistance program: nurse volunteers evaluate patients, provide pharmacy cards for non-narcotic medications and refer to local clinics for medical needs beyond simple first aid. Reading glasses and over-the-counter pain medications are supplied as needed.

Christ Community Health Service:

- Phone Number: 706-922-0600
- Address: Two locations Laney Walker Community Health Center: 1226 D'Antignac Street. Augusta, GA. 30901, and Olde Town Community Health Center: 127 Telfair Street. Augusta, GA. 30901.
- Website: <u>www.christcommunityaugusta.org/christ-community-health-services</u>
- Services Provided: Affordable primary health care for the uninsured and under-served in the CSRA. Patients are seen on a sliding fee that starts at \$25.

Medication Assistance

Needy Meds:

- Website: www.needymeds.com
- Services Provided: free information resource about patient assistance programs (PAP) which provide free or low-cost prescription medications to low-income patients. The PAPs are listed by Brand and Generic drug names and by Pharmaceutical company. The website also posts information on low cost clinics, discount drug cards and medication coupons.

Catholic Social Services:

- Phone Number: 706-722-4390
- Address: 811 12th Street. Augusta, GA. 30901.
- Website: <u>www.cssaugusta.com</u>
- Services Provided: Assistance with prescription medications for patients that cannot afford them. Care provided through St. Vincent de Paul Health Center.

Transportation

Columbia County Transit:

- Phone Number: 706-556-0308
- 1st come, 1st serve basis. \$3 one way, \$6 round trip.

Richmond County Transit:

- Phone Number: 706-821-1497 (Hephzibah, McBean and Blythe)
- \$3 one way, \$6 round trip. Call in advance.

Logisticare

- Phone Number: GA- 888-224-7988, SC 866-445-9962.
- Accepts Medicare and Medicaid patients.

Waco Transit:

• Phone Number: 478-552-3845

Burke City Transit:

• Phone Number: 706-554-1660

ParaTransit:

• Phone Number: 706-821-1819

Augusta Public Transit:

- Phone Number: 706-821-1721
- Bus Passes/ Handicap Bus Passes

McDuffie City Transit:

• Phone Number: 706-595-6683

Aiken City Transportation:

• Phone Number: 803-648-6493

Mental Health & Substance Abuse

American Work, Inc:

- Phone Number: 706-736-8170.
- Address: 1727 Wrightsboro Road, Suite B. Augusta, GA 30904.
- Website: <u>http://www.americanwork.org</u>
- Services provided: Adult Residential Support (Augusta Structured Supportive Living Group), Peer Support Day Services (assistance in developing social skills, living skills and linkage to community resources to access other services), Augusta Mental Health and Addictive Disease Outpatient Clinic (for children, adolescents, and adults), Community Support Individual (case managers), Group Training and Counseling (medication education / compliance, independent living skills, problem solving skills, interpersonal / communication skills, coping skills, substance abuse / addiction, and management of resources), Individual Counseling, Family Training and Counseling, Supported Employment Services, Developmental Disabilities Program (Atlanta), and Psychosocial Rehabilitation Services.

Transitional Family Services, Augusta Regional Office:

- Phone Number: 706-364-1404.
- Address: 3643 Walton Way Extension Building 4B. Augusta, GA 30909.
- Website: <u>www.tfsga.org</u>
- Services provided: Medicaid-funded Intensive Family Intervention (IFI), Medicaid-funded CORE Services, Comprehensive Child and Family Assessments, In-home Family therapy and Crisis Intervention Services, In-home Parent Aide Services, Wrap Around Services, Case Management Services, In-home Parenting Classes, Group Therapy for Sexual Abuse Victims, Early/Brief Intervention, Home Evaluation, Transportation, CPS Investigations and Screen-Outs, Parental Fitness Evaluations, Drug and Alcohol Assessments, The Seven Challenges Treatment Program. Other services that may be provided include: Anger Management Groups, Family Violence Groups, Group Parenting Classes, Grief Therapy, Relationship Therapy, Substance Abuse Treatment, Divorce Groups, Depression Therapy & Groups, Self-Esteem Therapy & Groups, Anxiety & Stress Therapy & Groups.

Serenity Behavioral Health Systems, Adult Mental Health and Substance Abuse Services:

- Phone Number: 706-432-3800.
- Address: 3421 Mike Padgett Highway. Augusta, GA 30906.
- Website: <u>http://www.serenitybhs.com</u>
- Services Provided: Crisis management, group training and counseling, individual counseling, medication administration, nursing and physician assessments, family training and counseling.

Georgia Crisis and Access Line:

- Phone Number: 1-800-715-4225
- Website: www.mygcal.com
- Services Provided: 24 hour hotline service. The Georgia Crisis and Access Line is a Division of Mental Health, Developmental Disabilities and Addictive Diseases (MHDDAD). It provides treatment and support services to people with mental illnesses, addictive diseases, mental retardation and related developmental disabilities.

Peachstate Behavioral Health Services, Inc.:

- Phone Number: 706-726-4711
- Address: 233 Davis Road, Suite G. Augusta, GA 30907
- Website: None
- Services provided: Adult mental health and substance abuse

Lighthouse Care Center of Augusta:

- Phone number: 706-396-2901
- Address: 3100 Perimeter Parkway. Augusta, GA 30909.
- Website: None.
- Services Provided: Child / Adolescent mental health.

Alcoholics Anonymous:

- Phone Number: 706-860-8331
- Address: 113 Camilla Avenue Augusta, GA. 30907
- Website: <u>www.augustaaa.org</u>
- Services Provided: Support for men and women who suffer from alcoholism.

The Hale House Foundation:

- Phone Number: 706-722-3060
- Address: 402 Walker Street. Augusta, GA 30904
- Website: www.thehalefoundation.com
- Services Provided: transitional program to assist men over the age of 21 with substance abuse problems to recover in a safe halfway house setting.

Hope House:

- Phone Number: 706-737-9879.
- Address: 2205 Highland Avenue. Augusta, GA. 30904
- Website: www.hopehouseforwomen.org
- Services Provided: residential treatment facility that serves women 18 years and older who suffer from substance abuse and mental health disorders. Hope House serves three populations of women: homeless single women, pregnant women, and women with children, many who are seeking to regain custody of their children.

Salvation Army Corps Salvage and Rehabilitation Center (CSRC):

- Phone Number: 706-826-7933
- Address: 1384 Greene Street. Augusta, GA. 30901.
- Website: <u>www.salvationarmycars.com</u>
- Services Provided: substance abuse rehab program for men. It involves counseling, work therapy, religious instruction and custom rehabilitation assistance at no cost. This program is a long-term residency program with 35 beds.

Elder Care and Dementia

Assisted Living Facilities:

Brookdale Place of Augusta:

- Phone Number: 706-738-6003.
- Address: 326 Boy Scout Road. Augusta, GA 30909.
- Website: <u>www.brookdaleliving.com</u>
- Services Provided: Three meals a day, weekly housekeeping, daily trash removal, weekly laundry, social, educational and devotional programs, scheduled group transportation, 24-hour staff, monthly wellness visits by nurse, personal hygiene and grooming, medication coordination, continence management, assistance with eating, mobility and transferring.

Golden Living Center:

- Phone Number: 706-738-3301
- Address: 1600 Anthony Road. Augusta, GA. 30904.
- Website: <u>www.goldenlivingcenters.com</u>
- Services Provided: Licensed nursing, physical therapy, speech therapy, occupational therapy, stroke rehabilitation, balance management, IV therapy, Diabetes management, pain management, continence management, dialysis care, wound care, dementia & Alzheimer's care, amenities, facility-provided transportation

Golden Living Community:

- Phone Number: 706-736-9663.
- Address: 2237 Lee Street. Augusta, GA. 30904.
- Website: <u>www.goldenlivingcenters.com</u>
- Services Provided: Licensed nursing, physical therapy, speech therapy, occupational therapy, stroke rehabilitation, balance management, IV therapy, Diabetes management, pain management, continence management, dialysis care, wound care, dementia & Alzheimer's care, amenities, facility-provided transportation.

Golden Living Center – Windemere:

- Phone Number: 706-860-7572
- Address: 3618 J. Dewey Gray Circle. Augusta, GA. 30907.
- Website: <u>www.goldenlivingcenters.com</u>
- Services Provided: Licensed nursing, physical therapy, speech therapy, occupational therapy, stroke rehabilitation, balance management, IV therapy, Diabetes management, pain management, continence management, dialysis care, wound care, dementia & Alzheimer's care, amenities, facility-provided transportation.

Amara Healthcare and Rehab:

- Phone Number: 866-601-1041.
- Address: 2021 Scott Road. Augusta, GA. 30906.
- Website: <u>www.amarahealthcare.com</u>
- Services Provided: housekeeping, laundry, meals, barber and beauty, registered nursing staff, registered dietitian, secured entrances / exits, therapeutic activities, Alzheimer's / dementia unit, tube feedings, pain management, IV therapy, wound care, respite services, hospice services, medication administration.

St. John Towers – Wesley Woods:

- Phone Number: 706-722-2096.
- Address: 724 Greene Street. Augusta, GA. 30901.
- Website: <u>www.wesleywoods.org</u>
- Services Provided: 24-hour personnel, Plaza personal care center assistance with meals, medication supervision, bathing and grooming, housekeeping, laundry.

Elmcroft of Martinez:

- Phone Number: 706-855-6565.
- Address: 515 The Pass. Martinez, GA. 30907.
- Website: <u>www.elmcroftal.com</u>
- Services Provided: assisted living and Alzheimer's care community, staffed 24 hours a day, meals, housekeeping services and other amenities.

Knob Hill:

- Phone Number: 706-860-0556
- Address: 2818 Knob Hill Farm Road. Evans, GA. 30809.

Home – Care Services:

ResCare HomeCare:

- Phone number: 800-379-3835.
- Address: 1225 Augusta West Parkway. Augusta, GA. 30909.
- Website: <u>www.rescarehomecare.com</u>
- Services Provided: in-home senior care including professional nursing, personal care, Alzheimer's care, dementia care, homemaking, companionship, respite care.

Caring Hands United:

- Phone Number: 706-854-1602.
- Address: 3633 Wheeler Road. Augusta, GA. 30909.
- Website: <u>www.caringhandsunited.com</u>
- Services Provided: CNAs, personal care aides, homemakers and babysitters, meal preparation, medication assistance, laundry, personal hygiene assistance, appointment escort. Also provides skilled nursing services.

Tri-County Home Health:

- Phone Number: 803-641-1131.
- Address: 2130 Woodside Executive Court. Aiken, SC. 29803.
- Website: <u>www.msa-corp.com/companies/tricountyhomehealth.aspx</u>
- Services Provided: skilled nursing, enterostomy / wound care, diabetic teaching, psychiatric counseling, physical therapy, occupational therapy, speech language pathologist, registered dietitian, medical social worker and home health aides.

Amedisys Home Health Care:

- Phone Number: 706-860-0772.
- Address: 3633 Wheeler Road, Suite 200. Augusta, GA. 30909.
- Services Provided: Nursing care, physical therapy, occupational therapy, medical social services and home health aides.

CSRA Home Health Agency Columbia:

- Phone Number: 706-595-9688.
- Address: 415 West Hill Street, Suite 1. Thomson, GA. 30824.
- Services Provided: Nursing care, physical therapy, occupational therapy and home health aides.

Gentiva Health Services:

- Phone Number: 912-486-1900.
- Address: 1525 Fair Road, Suite C. Statesboro, GA. 30458.
- Services Provided: Nursing care, physical therapy, occupational therapy, speech therapy, medical social services and home health aides.

Trinity Home Health:

- Phone Number: 706-729-6000.
- Address: 2803 Wrightsboro Road, Suite 38. Augusta, GA. 30909.
- Services Provided: Nursing care, physical therapy, occupational therapy, speech therapy, medical social services and home health aides.

University Home Health:

- Phone Number: 706-868-3220.
- Address: 4106 Columbia Road, Suite 102. Martinez, GA. 30907.
- Services Provided: Nursing care, physical therapy, occupational therapy, speech therapy, medical social services and home health aides.

University Home Health:

- Phone Number: 803-278-0770.
- Address: 106B East Martintown Road. North Augusta, SC. 29841.
- Services Provided: Nursing care, physical therapy, occupational therapy, speech therapy, medical social services and home health aides.

Nursing Homes:

Unihealth Post-Acute Care (UPAC) Augusta:

- Phone Number: 706-738-2581.
- Address: 2541 Milledgeville Road. Augusta, GA. 30904.
- Size: 100 bed

Unihealth Post-Acute Care (UPAC) Augusta Hills:

- Phone Number: 706-737-8258.
- Address: 2122 Cumming Road. Augusta, GA. 30904.
- Size: 126 beds

Unihealth Post-Acute Care (UPAC) North Augusta:

- Phone Number: 803 -278-2170.
- Address: 1200 Talisman Drive, North Augusta, SC. 29841
- Size: 132 beds

Unihealth Post-Acute Care (UPAC) Aiken:

- Phone Number: 803 -649-6264.
- 830 Laurens Street North. Aiken, SC. 29801
- Size: 176 beds

Amara Healthcare and Rehab:

- Phone Number: 706-793-1057.
- Address: 2021 Scott Road. Augusta, GA. 30906.
- Size: 213 beds

The Place at Dean's Bridge:

- Phone Number: 706-798-1430.
- Address: 3235 Dean's Bridge Road. Augusta, GA. 30906.
- Size: 100 beds

Golden Living Center:

- Phone Number: 706-738-3301
- Address: 1600 Anthony Road. Augusta, GA. 30904.
- Website: <u>www.goldenlivingcenters.com</u>
- Size: 99 beds

Golden Living Center – Windemere:

- Phone Number: 706-860-7572
- Address: 3618 J. Dewey Gray Circle. Augusta, GA. 30907.
- Website: <u>www.goldenlivingcenters.com</u>
- Size: 120 beds

Stevens Park Health and Rehabilitation Center:

- Phone Number: 706-737-0350
- Address: 820 Stevens Creek Road. Augusta, GA. 30907.
- Size: 50 beds

The Place at Martinez:

- Phone Number: 706-863-6030.
- Address: 409 Pleasant Home Road. Augusta, GA. 30907.
- Size: 100 beds

NHC Healthcare - North Augusta:

- Phone Number: 803 278-4272.
- Address: 350 Austin Graybill. North Augusta, SC 29841.
- Size: 192 beds

Kentwood Nursing Facility:

- Phone Number: 706 863-1188.
- Address: 1227 West Wheeler Parkway. Augusta, GA. 30909
- Size: 80 beds

University Extended Care:

- Phone Number: 706-863-7514.
- Address: 561 University Drive. Evans, GA. 30809.
- Size: 149 beds

Brandon Wilde Pavilion:

- Phone Number: 706-868-9800.
- Address: 4275 Owens Road, Evans, GA. 30809.
- Size: 65 beds

Pepper Hill Nursing & Rehab Center:

- Phone Number: 803-642-8376.
- Address: 3525 Augustus Road, Aiken, SC. 29802.
- Size: 126 beds

Anchor Health & Rehab of Aiken:

- Phone Number: 803 643-3694.
- Address: 550 East Gate Drive. Aiken, SC 29803.
- Size: 60 beds

Azaleawoods Rehab & Nursing Center:

- Phone Number: 803-648-0434.
- Address: 123 Dupont Drive. Aiken, SC. 29801.
- Size: 86 beds

Adult Day-Care Centers:

The Berry Center:

- Phone Number: 706-738-6792
- Address: 3017 Walton Way. Augusta, GA. 30909.
- Website: <u>www.theberrycenter.org</u>
- Services Provided: day care center for adults (18 and over) with severe developmental and physical disabilities. Programs include: training and/or assistance in self-help, socialization, daily living and adaptive skills, managing health and dietary needs, training in communications and mobility, positive behavior to reduce inappropriate and/or maladaptive behavior, money management skills.

Jud C. Hickey Center for Alzheimer's Care:

- Phone Number: 706-738-5039
- Address: 1901 Central Avenue. Augusta, GA. 30904
- Website: <u>http://judchickeycenter.org/donations.html</u>
- Services Provided: The Jud C. Hickey Center for Alzheimer's Care is a non-profit organization that offers comprehensive Adult Day Care and In-home Respite Care programs specifically designed for patients with Alzheimer's disease or a related dementia. The center is an unrestrained facility that provides clients with a safe, nurturing and attentive environment. Staff members are specifically trained to interact with clients who have dementia-related behavior.

Emergency and Hotline Services

Georgia Poison Center:

- Phone Number: 1-800-222-122
- Website: www.georgiapoisoncenter.org
- Services Provided: free 24 hour emergency telephone information service for treatment advice for human and animal poisonings, safe drug use, pill identification, rabies exposure information, and medication safety during pregnancy.

Augusta rape crisis & sexual assault services:

- Phone Number: 706-724-5200
- Address: 1350 Walton Way. Augusta, GA. 30901 (University Hospital)
- Services Provided: 24 hour hotline. Office open Monday through Friday. Provides counseling, support groups, community education program, child prevention program, victim advocacy, emergency room care and follow-up visits.

National Suicide Prevention Lifeline:

• 1-800-273-TALK (1-800-273-8255)

Augusta Domestic Violence Hotline:

• 1-800-799-SAFE or 706-736-2499

Georgia Drug Abuse Helpline:

• 1-800 338-6745

Safe Homes of Augusta: Domestic Violence Intervention:

- 1-800-799-SAFE or 706-736-2499
- Website: <u>http://safehomesdv.org</u>

Urgent Care Centers

North Augusta Urgent Care:

- Phone Number: 803-279-1030
- Address: 1201 West Avenue. North Augusta, SC. 29841.

Doctors Care:

- Phone Number: 803-279-4120.
- Address: 1520 Knox Avenue. North Augusta, SC. 29841.
- Website: <u>www.doctorscare.com</u>
- Services Provided: Minor injuries, walk-ins, minor illnesses.

Evans Urgent Care and Family Medicine:

- Phone Number: 706-364-5500.
- Address: 800 Oakhurst Drive. Evans, GA. 30809.
- Website: <u>www.evansurgentcare.com</u>
- Services Provided: Walk-in clinic that provides acute care and occupational services.

Prompt Care – Evans:

- Phone Number: 706-854-2222.
- Address: 447 North Belair Road. Evans, GA 30809.

Prompt Care – South Richmond County:

- Phone Number: 706-792-5001.
- Address: 3121 Peach Orchard Road. Augusta, GA. 30906.

Martinez Urgent Care:

- Phone Number: 706-855-1755.
- Address: 210 Bobby Jones Expressway. Martinez, GA. 30907.

MedNow Urgent Care:

- Phone Number: 706-922-3NOW
- Address: 104 North Belair R., Suite 101. Evans, GA 30809

Family Planning and Pregnancy

Augusta Care Pregnancy Center:

- Phone Number: 706-724-FREE
- Address: Downtown: 1298 ½ Broad Street. Augusta, GA 30901. Second Location: 2915 Professional Parkway #B. Augusta, GA. 30907.
- Website: <u>www.augustacpc.org</u>
- Services Provided: support group for pregnant and new mothers, free pregnancy testing, post abortion counseling, abstinence outreach, parenting classes, healthy relationship classes.

Birth Right International:

- Phone Number: 706-733-5683.
- Address: 2260 Wrightsboro Road. Augusta, GA 30904.
- Website: <u>www.birthright.org</u>
- Services Provided: free pregnancy testing, prenatal information, maternity and baby clothes, housing referrals, adoption information, social agency referrals.

Planned Parenthood Augusta:

- Phone Number: 706-724-5557.
- Address: 1289 Broad Street. Augusta, GA 30901.
- Website: <u>www.plannedparenthood.org</u>
- Services Provided: Birth control, HIV and STD testing, pregnancy testing and services, emergency contraception, women's health care, men's health care, abortion services.

Medical Supplies

Liberty Medical:

- Phone Number: 866-381-7917
- Website: <u>www.libertymedical.com</u>
- Services Provided: free home delivery of diabetic supplies including insulin pumps, CPAP masks and ostomy supplies. Medicare or private insurance required. Also offers support from certified diabetic educators and pharmacists

Dura Med Medical Services:

- Phone Number: 706-737-0500 or 800-637-1378.
- Address: 1543 15th St. Augusta, GA. 30901.
- Website: <u>www.thecustomrxshoppe.com</u>
- Products: lifts, bariatric equipment, bathroom safety equipment, braces and supports, canes, crutches, commodes, urinals, bed pans, compression therapy devices, CPAP masks and supplies, diabetic footwear, blood pressure cuffs, hospital beds & accessories, mastectomy products, nebulizers, ostomy supplies, oxygen tanks, ramps, scooters and scooter lifts, compression stockings, walkers, wheelchairs & wheelchair lifts, wound care supplies.

Petsch Respiratory Services:

- Phone Number: 706-863-6252.
- Address: 104 South Belair Road #8. Martinez, GA. 30907.
- Website: <u>www.petschrespiratory.com</u>
- Products and services provided: oxygen tanks, ventilators, CPAPs, Bi-levels, oxygen concentrators, liquid oxygen systems, pulse oxymeters, nebulizers, apnea monitors, phototherapy devices, enteral nutrition supplies, wheelchairs, canes, crutches, walkers, hospital beds, commodes and toilet seats, shower chairs. They offer 24 hour service for emergency equipment needs and provides education and training for families and patients.

TLC Medical Centre:

- Phone Number: 803-648-7800.
- Website: <u>www.zoomingrx.com</u>
- Address: 190 Crepe Myrtle Drive. Aiken, SC 29803.
- Services Provided: Children, Adult, Mobility and Bariatric equipment.

Medi Home Care:

- Phone Number: 706-447-4321.
- Address: 4314 Belair Frontage Road, Suite A. Augusta, GA. 30909.
- Website: <u>www.msa-corp.com</u>
- Services Provided: respiratory and oxygen therapy, home medical equipment, diabetic supplies, enteral nutrition and personal emergency response systems.

MedXpress:

- Phone Number: 800-381-MEDX (6339)
- Website: <u>www.msa-corp.com/companies/medxpress.aspx</u>
- Services Provided: direct shipping of diabetic supplies, diabetic shoes, sleep apnea supplies, erectile dysfunction pumps, TENS units and nebulizer medications and supplies.

Diabetes Care Club:

- Phone Number: 877-237-4164
- Website: www.diabetescareclub.com
- Services Provided: home delivery of diabetic supplies. Medicare or private insurance required.

Augusta Orthotics and Prosthetics:

- Phone Number: 706-733-8878.
- Address: 2068 Wrightsboro Road. Augusta, GA.
- Website: <u>www.augustaoandp.com</u>
- Services Provided: Upper and lower extremity prosthetics, sports prosthesis, helmets, cervical collars, orthosis, walk aides, diabetic and orthopedics shoes and inserts, splints.

Hanger Prosthetics and Orthotics:

- Phone Number: 706-722-2763.
- Address: 630 13th street. Augusta, GA. 30901.
- Website: <u>www.hanger.com</u>

Physical Therapy and Rehabilitation

Walton Rehabilitation Health System:

- Phone Number: 706-724-7746
- Website: <u>www.wrh.org</u>
- Services Provided: specialized rehabilitation hospital specializing in stroke, brain injury, spinal cord injury, amputation, orthopedic and general rehabilitation. Both inpatient and outpatient services are available. Other programs include: worker's comp, Walton West Transitional Living Center (post-acute rehabilitation program), Harrison Heights Assisted and Independent Living, Adaptive Golf Program, Wheelchair Tennis, Camp TBI, Walton Wound Care and Infusion Center (Diabetic wounds, pressure, venous and arterial ulcers, cellulitis, trauma, post-surgical wounds, osteomyelitis), Behavioral Medicine, Seating and Equipment clinic, and support groups for amputees, brain injury, spinal cord injury and stroke patients.

Georgialina Physical Therapy Associates: Multiple locations -

- North Augusta, SC: 401 West Martintown Road. North Augusta, SC 29841. Phone: 803-441-0025
- Evans, GA: 4274 Washington Road. Evans, GA 30809. Phone: 706-210-9380.
- South Augusta, GA: 3206 Peach Orchard Road. Augusta, GA 30906. Phone: 706-798-9323.
- West Augusta, GA: 1321 Interstate Pkwy. Augusta, GA 30909. Phone: 706-945-0810.
- Aiken, SC: 452 Fabian Dr. Aiken, SC 29803. Phone: 803-226-0249.

Homeless Shelters, Assistance & Low Income Housing

Augusta Housing Authority:

- Phone Number: 706-724-5466.
- Address: 1435 Walton Way. Augusta, GA. 30901.
- Website: <u>www.augustapha.org</u>
- Services Provided: helps provide housing for low-income families

Interfaith Hospitality Network of Augusta:

- Phone Number: 706-798-9883.
- Address: 2453 Ridge Road. Augusta, GA. 30906.
- Website: <u>www.interfaith-network.com</u>
- Services Provided: provides shelter, meals, day care and support services for homeless families by partnering with local churches.

Mercy Ministries:

- Phone: 706-737-0242.
- Address: 1739 Fenwick Street. Augusta, GA. 30904.
- Website: <u>www.augustahomeless.org</u>
- Services Provided: addiction recovery programs, after school programs, day center for homeless, temporary housing for women awaiting inpatient detox programs, food distribution, housing, HIV testing, & thrift store.

Salvation Army:

- Phone Number: 706-737-9424.
- Address: 1384 Green Street. Augusta, GA.
- Website: <u>www.salvationarmyusa.org</u>
- Services Provided: Emergency shelter and transitional housing. Project Share a partnership between the Salvation Army and Georgia Power which allows neighbors to help neighbors by matching community contributions dollar for dollar. Funds are utilized by local individuals and families for rent and utility assistance.

Augusta Area Ministerial Council:

- Phone Number: 706-722-4999
- Address: 1446 Linden Street. Augusta, GA. 30901.
- Services Provided: emergency financial help if funds available, food pantry, free clothing.

Augusta / CSRA Habitat for Humanity:

- Phone Number: 706-481-8681
- Address: 1002 Walton Way. Augusta, GA. 30901.
- Website: <u>www.augustahabitat.org</u>
- Services Provided: nonprofit, ecumenical Christian housing organization, locally run affiliate of Habitat for Humanity International. Habitat for Humanity works in partnership with people in need to build and renovate decent, affordable housing. The houses then are sold to those in need at no profit and with no interest charged. Volunteers provide most of the labor, and individual and corporate donors provide money and materials to build Habitat houses. Partner families themselves invest hundreds of hours of labor - 'sweat equity' - into building their homes and the homes of others. Their mortgage payments go into a revolving fund for Humanity that is used to build more houses.

Augusta Rescue Mission:

- Phone Number: 706-722-2058
- Address: 526 Walker Street. Augusta, GA. 30901.
- Website: <u>www.augustarescuemission.org</u>
- Services Provided: Resident Worker Program (one-year program focusing on total life recovery for men, assists in obtaining jobs and helps with transitioning to responsible residence in the community), Overnight Guest Program (homeless shelter free of charge), free holiday meals to those in need in the downtown area, free food for families referred to the Mission by the Department of Family and Children Services, provides furnishings for families after a home fire or other disaster.

Augusta Urban Ministries:

- Phone Number: 706-722-8195.
- Address: 303 Hale Street. Augusta, GA. 30901.
- Website: <u>www.actionministries.net</u>
- Services Provided: non-profit organization with roots in the United Methodist Church. Furniture bank program: provides furniture, household items and appliances at no charge to those transitioning into permanent housing from homelessness. C.O.A.T. (Children Ought to Arrive Toasty) program: provides coats and blankets to families with children. White Christmas program: provides food and necessities to parents and toys and other gifts to children of low-income families. Tax Payer Assistance Program: provides free federal and state tax preparation for low income and elderly families. Bike Ministry: provides bicycles as basic transportation to individuals.

Bon Air Apartments:

- Phone Number: 706-738-0781
- Address: 2101 Walton Way. Augusta, GA. 30904.
- Services Provided: section 8 for low-income, elderly / disabled / handicapped.

Catholic Social Services:

- Phone Number: 706-722-4390
- Address: 811 12th Street. Augusta, GA. 30901.
- Website: <u>www.cssaugusta.com</u>
- Services Provided: Financial assistance for families in crisis to prevent homelessness or eviction, assistance with past due rent and utilities.

Economic Opportunity Authority, Inc:

- Phone Number: 706-722-0493
- Address: 1261 Greene Street. Augusta, GA. 30901.
- Website: <u>www.csraeoa.org</u>
- Services Provided: Weatherization Assistance Program (WAP) for low income families, elderly, and people with disabilities. Low Income Home Energy Assistance Program (LIHEAP) – federally funded program that helps low-income households with home energy bills. Supportive Housing – provides subsidized housing and support services to homeless families. Neighborhood Service Centers – provide emergency assistance including food, eviction prevention, utility assistance, landlord mediation, personal care items, and resource location / referrals. Home Buyer – a matched savings program for first – time home buyers. Foreclosure Prevention Program – assists homeowners in working with their lender for workout options due to delinquent payments.

Garden City Rescue Mission:

- Phone Number: 706-724-6960
- Address: 828 Fenwick Street. Augusta, GA. 30903.
- Website: <u>www.gardencityrescuemission.com</u>
- Services Provided: Baptist shelter for the homeless. Provides clean clothes and meals.

St. Stephen's Ministry of Augusta:

- Phone Number: 706-722-7092
- Address: P.O. Box 2044. Augusta, GA. 30903.
- Website: <u>www.ststephensministry.org</u>
- Services Provided: transitional housing facility for low income and homeless HIV/AIDS patients.

Hospice Care

Hospice Care of America:

- Phone Number: 706-447-2626.
- Address: 4314 Belair Frontage Road. Suite B. Augusta, GA. 30909.
- Website: <u>www.msa-corp.com/companies/hospicecareofamerica.aspx</u>
- Services Provided: home hospice services, home health aides, RNs, Chaplains, Social workers, Bereavement coordinators, Speech, Physical and Occupational therapists.

Hospice Care of Tri County:

- Phone Number: 803-641-1127.
- Address: 2130 Woodside Executive Court. Aiken, SC. 29803.
- Website: <u>www.msa-corp.com/companies/hospicecareoftricounty.aspx</u>
- Services Provided: home hospice services, home health aides, RNs, Chaplains, Social workers, Bereavement coordinators, Speech, Physical and Occupational therapists.

Trinity Home Services:

- Phone Number: 706-481-7000
- Address: 2803 Wrightsboro Road, Suite. 38. Augusta, Georgia 30909.

Regency Hospice – Augusta:

- Phone Number: 706-868-4422
- Address: 2919 Professional Parkway; Suite. A. Augusta, Georgia 30907
- Website: <u>www.regencyhospice.com</u>

United Hospice – Augusta:

- Phone Number: 706-650-1522
- Address: 620 Ponder Place Drive; Suite. 1 A. Evans, Georgia 30809.
- Website: <u>www.uhs-pruitt.com</u>

Alliance Hospice – Augusta:

- Phone Number: 706-447-2461
- Address: 3685 Old Petersburg Road; Suite. 145. Augusta, Georgia 30907.

Odyssey Hospice – Augusta:

- Phone Number: 706-210-5900
- Address: 3508 Professional Circle; Suite. A. Augusta, Georgia 30907
- Website: <u>www.odsyhealth.com</u>

Heartland Hospice Services - North Augusta:

- Phone Number: 706-860-7374
- Address: 1365 Interstate Parkway. Augusta, Georgia 30909.

Children and Youth Services

National Youth Advocate Program

- Phone Number: 706-724-4387
- Address: 608 Broad Street. Augusta, GA. 30901.
- Website: <u>www.nyap.org</u>
- Services Provided: community based services and support to children, youth and families.

Department of Family and Children Services:

- Phone Number: 706-721-3000.
- Address: 520 Fenwick Street. Augusta, GA. 30901.
- Website: <u>www.dfcs.dhs.georgia.gov</u>
- Services Provided: Personal Responsibility Education Program (PREP) designed to educate youth on both abstinence and contraception for the prevention of unintended pregnancy and STDs, assists youth on healthy relationships, adolescent development, financial literacy, parent-child communication, education and career preparation and healthy life skills. Targets youth ages 10-19 who are in foster care, live in rural areas with high teen birth rates, or come from racial or ethnic minority groups. Also supports pregnant and parenting teens under age 21.

Economic Opportunity Authority, Inc., Head Start Program:

- Phone Number: 706-722-0493
- Address: 1261 Greene Street. Augusta, GA. 30901.
- Website: <u>www.csraeoaheadstart.org</u>
- Services Provided: provides professional services to preschool children, families, staff, and communities. Includes education services, social services, health and nutrition, transportation, disability / mental health services, parental involvement, transition to kindergarten and the public school system, training and career development, fatherhood training.

United Methodist Children's Home:

- Phone Number: 706-722-8669
- Address: 325 8th Street and Greene Street. Augusta, GA. 30903.
- Website: www.umchildrenshome.org
- Services Provided: foster care and adoption, after-school programs, independent living program for adolescents, transitional living program for young adults age 18 and over, higher education assistance. Also works to prevent abuse and keep families together.

Clothing, furniture, appliances and household goods

Goodwill:

- Phone Number: 706-863-3445.
- Address: 3179 Washington Road. Augusta, GA. 30907.
- Website: <u>www.goodwillworks.org</u>
- Services Provided: thrift store, Bookstore and Café.

Goodwill:

- Phone Number: 706-790-3800.
- Address: 3120 Peach Orchard Rd. Augusta, GA. 30906.
- Website: <u>www.goodwillworks.org</u>
- Services Provided: thrift store.

Augusta Urban Ministries:

- Phone Number: 706-722-8195.
- Address: 303 Hale Street. Augusta, GA. 30901.
- Website: <u>www.actionministries.net</u>
- Services Provided: non-profit organization with roots in the United Methodist Church. Furniture bank program: provides furniture, household items and appliances at no charge to those transitioning into permanent housing from homelessness. C.O.A.T. (Children Ought to Arrive Toasty) program: provides coats and blankets to families with children.

Beulah Grove Community Resource Center:

- Phone Number: 706-722-4999
- Address: 1446 Lee Beard Way. Augusta, GA. 30901.
- Website: www.bgcrcenter.org
- Services Provided: The Fig Leaf Clothes Bank free clothing to all persons.

Broad Street Ministries – Coats and Blankets Program:

- Phone Number: 706-722-5999
- Address: 20 Broad Street. Augusta, GA. 30901.
- Website: <u>www.bsmcaugusta.org</u>
- Services Provided: Christian based ministry center. Provides free coats and blankets to families in need, November through March.

Catholic Social Services:

- Phone Number: 706-722-4390
- Address: 811 12th Street. Augusta, GA. 30901.
- Website: <u>www.cssaugusta.com</u>
- Services Provided: Thrift Store provides very low cost clothing, furniture, household goods and appliances.

Salvation Army Clothing Assistance:

- Phone Number: 706-737-9424.
- Address: 1384 Green Street. Augusta, GA.
- Website: <u>www.salvationarmyusa.org</u>
- Services Provided: available to low-income families or individuals in need every Thursday through voucher redeemable at the Salvation Army Thrift Store. Emergency clothing needs can be met at any time Monday through Friday.

The Mead House Clothes Closet:

- Phone Number: 706-724-9641.
- Address: 430- 432 8th Street. Augusta, GA. 30901.
- Website: <u>www.stjohnaugusta.org</u>
- Services Provided: low cost clothing for all ages, shoes, books and toys.

Dental Care

Health Department Dental Services:

- Phone Number: 706-721-5891.
- Address: 950 Laney Walker Boulevard. Augusta, GA. 30901.
- Services Provided: complete dental care for children and limited care for adults who cannot access a private dentist because of financial means or lack of transportation. Fees are based on income and Medicaid / Peachcare is accepted.

Broad Street Ministries – Hope Dental Program:

- Phone Number: 706-722-5999
- Address: 20 Broad Street. Augusta, GA. 30901.
- Website: <u>www.bsmcaugusta.org</u>
- Services Provided: Christian based ministry center. Provides dental care to uninsured, lowincome adults in the CSRA.

Neighborhood Improvement Project – Belle Terrace Health and Wellness Centers:

- Phone Number: 706-790-4440
- Address: 2467 Golden Camp Road. Augusta, GA. 30906.
- Website: <u>www.neighborhoodimprovement.org</u>
- Services Provided: low cost Dental Care clinic (Mondays and Tuesdays only).

Food pantries / Kitchens

Golden Harvest Food Bank:

- Phone Number: 706-736-1199.
- Address: 3310 Commerce Drive. Augusta, GA. 30909.
- Website: <u>www.goldenharvest.org</u>
- Services Provided: Backpack program (ready-to-eat foods for children), Senior food box (monthly food boxes), Manna truck (mobile food pantry program), The Master's Table (soup kitchen in downtown Augusta), & Diaper distribution.

Beulah Grove Community Resource Center:

- Phone Number: 706-722-4999
- Address: 1446 Lee Beard Way. Augusta, GA. 30901.
- Website: <u>www.bgcrcenter.org</u>
- Services Provided: The Manna Food Pantry: provides emergency food supply to individuals and families. Service is provided to the first ten customers on days of operation.

Broad Street Ministries:

- Phone Number: 706-722-5999
- Address: 20 Broad Street. Augusta, GA. 30901.
- Website: <u>www.bsmcaugusta.org</u>
- Services Provided: Christian based ministry center. Food Pantry available Tuesdays and Thursdays.

Catholic Social Services:

- Phone Number: 706-722-4390
- Address: 811 12th Street. Augusta, GA. 30901.
- Website: <u>www.cssaugusta.com</u>
- Services Provided: Emergency food pantry provides food for families in a crisis situation if they are not receiving food stamps. Also provides Thanksgiving and Christmas meals each year.

Saint Paul's Church:

- Phone number: 706-724-2485
- Address: 605 Reynolds Street. Augusta, GA. 30901.
- Website: <u>www.saintpauls.org</u>
- Services provided: Master's table soup kitchen volunteers prepare and serve hot meals to needy and homeless people six times a year. The Manna Pantry provides a box of food and supplies to 120 needy families four times a year.

Downtown Cooperative Church Ministries (DCCM):

- Phone Number: 706-722-3530
- Address: 430 8th Street. Augusta, GA. 30901.
- Website: <u>www.dccmaugusta.org</u>
- Services Provided: Interdenominational organization made up of 14 downtown churches. Distributes food to the needy Monday through Friday. Every week a family receives a bag of groceries.

First Baptist Church – Benevolence Ministry:

- Phone Number: 706-733-2236
- Address: 3500 Walton Way Ext. Augusta, GA. 30919.
- Website: <u>www.fbcaugusta.org</u>
- Services Provided: Benevolence Ministry provides food to persons in crisis in the community. Also provides limited financial assistance for housing and utilities.

Salvation Army Kitchen:

- Phone Number: 706-737-9424.
- Address: 1384 Green Street. Augusta, GA.
- Website: <u>www.salvationarmyusa.org</u>
- Services Provided: opened 365 days a year, it serves breakfast, lunch and dinner to all individuals and families residing in the Salvation Army Shelter during their stay. The soup line / dinner is open to the community every day at 5:30 pm. Also serves breakfast every morning to the men who stay in the transient lodge. The Food Pantry allows low-income families in need to receive groceries every three months if they are not receiving food stamps.

GAP Ministries:

- Phone number: 706-722-4408
- Address: 1235 Greene Street. Augusta, GA. 30901.
- Website: <u>www.gapministries.org</u>
- Services Provided: food pantry and soup kitchen through Master's Table (Golden Harvest Food Bank) every 5th Tuesday of the year.

Helping People Start Over (HPSO) / New Life Christian Center:

- Phone Number: 706-736-1001
- Address: 2052 Gordon Highway. Augusta, GA. 30909.
- Website: http://hpso.net.s125377.gridserver.com
- Services Provided: temporary emergency food relief to the unemployed, underemployed, the elderly and single parents on fixed incomes.

Job Search and Literacy Training

Broad Street Ministries:

- Phone Number: 706-722-5999
- Address: 20 Broad Street. Augusta, GA. 30901.
- Website: <u>www.bsmcaugusta.org</u>
- Services Provided: Christian based ministry center. Adult Literacy program throughout the year. Provides one-on-one tutoring.

Augusta Technical Institute – Adult Education Programs:

- Phone Number: 706-771-4131
- Address: 3200 Augusta Tech Drive. 300 Building, Room 305. Augusta, GA. 30906.
- Website: <u>www.augustatech.edu</u>
- Services Provided: English Literacy Program (ELP), General Education Development (GED), family literacy, and workplace literacy.

Easter Seals Disability Services:

- Phone Number: 706-667-9695
- Address: 1500 Wrightsboro Road. Augusta, GA. 30903. P.O. Box 30903.
- Website: <u>http://ge-ea.easterseals.com</u>
- Services Provided: Vocational evaluation, work adjustment training, job placement, school-towork transition, specific vocational skills training and janitorial services for people of working age with disabilities, special needs and other barriers to employment.

Salvation Army GED Classes:

- Phone Number: 706-737-9424.
- Address: 1384 Greene Street. Augusta, GA.
- Website: <u>www.salvationarmyusa.org</u>
- Services Provided: High School Equivalency Diploma Training provided Monday, Wednesday and Friday evenings at their Social Service Center. Classroom and customized instruction is free. Tutorial services for homework assistance are also available for children staying at their shelter.
 Georgia Department of Labor:
 - Phone Number: 706-721-3131
 - Address: 601 Greene Street. Augusta, GA. 30901.
 - Website: www.dol.state.ga.us
 - Services Provided: employment services, vocational rehabilitation programs, unemployment insurance.

Goodwill – The Job Connection:

- Phone Number: 706-447-5195
- Address: 3153 Washington Road. Augusta, GA. 30907.
- Website: www.goodwillworks.org
- Services Provided: local and regional job leads, computers with internet access, resume and career exploration software, access to copiers, fax and phone, employment fairs, weekly classes including GED, Computers, job search, resume and cover letter workshops and others.

Goodwill:

- Phone Number: 706-790-8500.
- Address: 3120 Peach Orchard Road. Augusta, GA. 30906.
- Website: <u>www.goodwillworks.org</u>
- Services Provided: local and regional job leads, computers with internet access, resume and career exploration software, access to copiers, fax and phone, employment fairs, weekly classes including GED, computers, job search, resume and cover letter workshops and others.

Richmond Burke Counties – One Stop Career Centers:

- Phone Number:
- Address: 601 Greene Street. Augusta, GA. 30901
- Website: <u>www.rbonestop.com</u>
- Services Provided: job listings, resume writing software, computer and internet access, fax and phone access, job-seeking books and videos, and information about job training and community services.

Dialysis Facilities

ARA Augusta LLC:

- Phone Number: 706-774-0130.
- Address: 1000 Telfair Street. Augusta, GA 30901.

ARA South Augusta Clinic:

- Phone Number: 706-796-1236.
- Address: 1649 Gordon Highway. Augusta, GA 30906.

FMC OF Augusta INC:

- Phone Number: 706-860-9225.
- Address: 1109 Medical Center Drive, Building H. Augusta, GA 30909.

Fresenius Medical Care Evans:

- Phone Number: 706-868-0011.
- Address: 696 Industrial Park Drive. Evans, GA 30809.

Nephrology Center of South Augusta:

- Phone Number: 706-790-8300.
- Address: 1631 Gordon Highway, Store 1B. Augusta, GA 30906.

RAI Crossroads:

- Phone Number: 706-228-7253.
- Address: 1719 Magnolia Way. Augusta, GA 30919.
- RAI Deans Bridge:
 - Phone Number: 706-790-5909.
 - Address: 2841 Deans Bridge Road. Augusta, GA 30906.

RAI Dialysis Services South Augusta:

- Phone Number: 706-798-5774.
- Address: 3206 Peach Orchard Road. Augusta, GA 30906.

River View Kidney Center:

- Phone Number: 803-279-3722.
- Address: 540 Atomic Road. North Augusta, SC 29841.

Wylds Road Dialysis:

- Phone Number: 706-733-0522.
- Address: 1815 Wylds Road. Augusta, GA 30909.

Aiken Dialysis :

- Phone Number: 803-641-4222.
- Address: 775 Medical Park Drive. Aiken, SC 29801.

DCA OF Aiken II LLC:

- Phone Number: 803-644-8484.
- Address: 69 Crepe Myrtle Drive. Aiken, SC 29803.

Nephrology Centers of America Grovetown:

- Phone Number: 706-860-0831.
- Address: 442 Park 20 West Drive. Grovetown, GA 30813.

Support Groups & Organizations

Alzheimer's Association, Augusta Regional Office:

- Phone Number: 706-731-9060.
- Address: 1899 Central Avenue. Augusta, GA. 30904.
- Website: <u>www.alz.org/georgia/</u>
- Services Provided: Support group for families and patients with Alzheimer's Dementia.

Augusta Food Allergy:

- Website: <u>www.augustafoodallergy.org</u>
- Services provided: non-profit volunteer support group for individuals and families living with food allergies.

Beulah Grove Community Resource Center:

- Phone Number: 706-722-4999
- Address: 1446 Lee Beard Way. Augusta, GA. 30901.
- Website: <u>www.bgcrcenter.org</u>
- Services Provided: HIV / AIDS education and support group.

The Lydia Project:

- Phone Number: 706-736-5467
- Address: 2501 McDowell Street. Augusta, GA. 30904.
- Website: <u>www.thelydiaproject.org</u>
- Services Provided: Support services for women facing any type of cancer. Lydia also provides rent, utility, and prescription assistance to women who are unable to afford these basic expenses while undergoing cancer treatment who reside in Aiken, Burke, Columbia, McDuffie and Richmond counties.

Friendship Community Center:

- Phone Number: 706-736-4339
- Address: 1720 Central Avenue. Augusta, GA. 30904.
- Website: <u>www.friendshiprecoverycenter.com</u>
- Services Provided: Peer support center for adults in recovery from emotional and mental disorders.

Veterans

Georgia War Veterans Nursing Home:

- Phone Number: 706-721-2531
- Address: 1101 15th Street. Augusta, GA. 30901.
- Services Provided: nursing home care to veterans of Georgia who have served in the armed forces during war times. Owned and funded by the Georgia Department of Veterans Service and operated through an interagency agreement with the Medical College of Georgia.

Educational Websites

American Diabetes Association:

<u>www.diabetes.org</u>

American Heart Association:

www.americanheart.org

American Lung Association:

- www.lung.org
 - Information about lung disease and tobacco cessation for patients.

Family Doctor:

- Operated by the American Academy of Family Physicians (AAFP), provides scientifically accurate information to improve the health of individuals and communities.
- www.familydoctor.org

Kidnetic.com:

- Educational Website for children aged 9-12 and their families to promote healthy eating and active living. Partnered with the American Academy of Family Physicians (AAFP).
- www.kidnetic.com

Kids Health:

- Information for children and families on health, behavior and development including general health, nutrition, fitness, pregnancy and newborns, infections, parenting, first aid, medications and healthy recipes. Partnered with the American Academy of Family Physicians (AAFP).
- www.kidshealth.org

Tar Wars:

- Tobacco-free education program for fourth and fifth grade students. Operated by the American Academy of Family Physicians.
- <u>www.tarwars.com</u>

WebMD:

• <u>www.webmd.com</u>

GHSU Community Health Needs Assessment:

- Information on health statistics, safety statistics, socio-economic indicators, medical resources, access to recreational and physical activity resources, environmental quality and cleanliness / safety of land, air and water.
- www.georgiahealth.edu/community/chna

Healthfinder:

- <u>www.healthfinder.gov</u>
- Database of health topics selected from government and non-profit organizations, coordinated by the Office of Disease Prevention and Health Promotion (ODPHP) and the National Health Information Center, supported by the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services.

Medline Plus:

- <u>www.nlm.nih.gov/medlineplus/</u>
- National Institutes of Health's website for patients. Includes information on diseases and wellness issues.

FDA for Consumers:

- <u>www.fda.gov/forconsumers/default.htm</u>
- U.S. Food and Drug Administration website with information for consumers on medications, food, medical devices, vaccines and other health-related products.

National Stroke Association:

- <u>www.stroke.org</u>
- Includes information on prevention, recovery after a stroke, signs and symptoms, treatment rehabilitation and support for patients impacted by stroke.

Women's Health:

- <u>www.womenshealth.gov</u>
- A project of the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services Office on Women's Health. Provides health information for women and girls.

Health Related Organizations and Associations:

- U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, Directory of Health Organizations (DIRELINE): <u>http://dirline.nlm.nih.gov</u>
- Medline Plus list of Health Organizations, organized alphabetically: www.nlm.nih.gov/medlineplus/organizations/all_organizations.html